
MEMO
To: Superintendent Jeff Stephens, Weber School District Board of Education

From: Kayleen Anderson, Child Nutrition Supervisor

CC: Robert Petersen

Date: April 11, 2022

Re: Lunch Price Increase for 2022-23 School Year

It is necessary to increase the price of our lunch and breakfast meals for adults and students 
within the district.

Prices have jumped this year tremendously on the paper and food products that we are 
purchasing.  We have not had a price increase since I have been in this position six years ago.  
The past two years USDA has provided free meals to all students which has a higher 
reimbursement rate.  We will not be receiving the higher reimbursement that accompanies the 
free meals as we have the past two years.  

Our average cost per meal is as follows:  $3.82 for Lunch; $2.25 for Breakfast.

We are now charging: $1.85 for Elementary Lunch and $2.30 for Secondary Lunch
$1.25 for Elementary Breakfast and $1.50 for Secondary Breakfast.
Adult Lunch with no reimbursement is charged $3.50.
Adult Breakfast with no reimbursement is charged $2.25.

Please consider raising the prices as follows:  
Adult Lunch $4.25, Adult Breakfast $2.50.
Elementary Breakfast $1.50; Secondary Breakfast $1.75
Elementary Lunch $2.00; Secondary Lunch $2.50

Thank you,
Kayleen Anderson
CNP Supervisor

Child Nutrition Program
955 West 12th Street - Ogden   UT  84404
Office: 801-476-7838 - Fax: 801-476-7952

Kayleen Anderson, Supervisor   -   DeAnn Widdison, Accounts Payable Clerk
Nancy Brown, Coordinator   -   Genina Walton, Coordinator


